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Required Training to work at sPHENIX

https://www.bnl.gov/training/

G‘ Brookhaven  Training
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Compliance Traning Professional Development Courses

Tech Problems

Resowrces
(10 Helpdesk

Make sure your account belongs to sPHENIX project.
If so, you should see “sPHENIX work in 1008 (RC-
A2G)” under JTA tab in the training page.

Hi,

Thank you for your email.

Your JTA has been updated with RC-42G.
Be well,

Angela

From: Itaru Nakagawa <itaru@riken.jp>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 3:44 PM
To: GUV Center <GUVCenter@bnl.gov>
Cc: McNEeill-Shea, Maureen <mmcneillshea@bnl.gov>
Subject: sPHENIX
Hi,

| am Itaru Nakagawa works for RBRC. | am used to work for
the PHENIX project and now | work for sPHENIX project.
Please assigne sPHENIX as my primary project at BNL so that
"sPHENIX work in 1008 Guest (RC-42G)"
appears in my training page and this way | know the list of
required training for sPHENIX.
Thank you,
Best regards,
-itaru
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sPHENIX work in 1008 — Guest (RC-42G)

wb SPHENIX Work in 1008 - Guest ac«
" Colkder User Initial Training
Colkder User Trg - Annual Requal Challenge Exam
Cyber Secunity
General Employee Radiological Training
Guest Site Orientation

Oxygen Deficiency Hazard

SAAS PSS L ASESS B

Static Magnetic Fields v

Collider User Initial TrainingAD-CA_COLLIDER_USER* Does Not Expire
*Collider User Trg - Annual Requal Challenge ExamAD-CA_COLLIDER_EXAM

*Cyber SecurityGE-CYBERSEC

*General Employee Radiological TrainingTQ-GERT

*Guest Site OrientationTQ-GSO

*Oxygen Deficiency HazardTQ-ODH

Static Magnetic FieldsTQ-SMF
*sPHENIX User Awareness Training (online) %

*classroom



sPHENIX User Awareness [raining

training.bnl.gov

m

National Laboratory . 4

L.., Brookhaven

E-Learning Center SIOP folr .dlscoyery
Welcome! d

¢ ) Brookhaven

National Lat

SPHENIX User Awareness

Training

This course is for Brookhaven employee, guest, and contractor use only. Qualifications apply only to work performed for
Brookhaven. Course will disconnect from network after 15 minutes of inactivity. Please send course questions/comments
to training@bnl.gov. Contact itdhelp@bnl.gov for technical assistance.




Work On the Scaff0|d Only for limited expert crews

« Lockout/Tagout Authorized Worker
- Scaffold User Safety (GE-SCAFFOLD) (HP-OSH-151B) Class Room

 Ladder Safety (TQ-LADDER)



Post LOTO Training

Once you pass the exam of Lockout (HP-OSH-151B), then the next step is Job
Performance Measure (TQ-LOTO-P) training at sPHENIX site (1008).

First contact with Tracy Blydenburgh, blydenburgh@bnl.gov x4422 and pick up
a lock from her office at CAD (Bldg.911).

Once you have the lock, then ask sPHENIX technician, Frank Toldo will train you
at sPHENIX site. Make sure to fill out the following form together with Frank.

nnnnnnnnnn

National Laboratory.

B,
i6|z

LockoutTagout Job-Performance Measure

https://www.bnl.gov/training/docs/pdf/loto-jpm.pdf
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Additional Training

* Most likely, you also need to take “Advanced Electrical Safety

Awareness (TQ-ESA-W) as well to work on electronics of
INTT.



DEIl (Diversity, Equity & Inclusion)

- For those who haven’t yet taken the DE]
training (remember it’s required for
authorship), we have three more trainings

coming up at the end of March:
Thursday March 23 at 8pm EST
Friday March 24 at 9am EST

: s
.

- Friday March 24 at 12pm EST

- You can sign up here: https:// A A

docs.google.com/forms/d/e/
1FAIpQLSc4au8lgeJGgdpbGJgtmS3BfuK
yWvXoxUo50aSwd39RPIKgSQ/viewform

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSc4au8lq6JGg4 pbGJgtmS3BfuKyVvXoxUo50aSwd39RPIKgSQ/viewform
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